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Email: midkiff@vt.edu =20 Cell: 540-676-0969 =20 I=E2=80=99m attending sessions at the Executive Summit (5th level at the =
Venetian meeting rooms). =20 Best regards. =20 Scott =20 =20 From: Davis, Todd =20 Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:53 PM
To: Jack Belcher Cc: Majerus, Kim ; Dubois, Kelley = ; Stephenson, John ; Hanafi, = Faisal ; Tracy, Brian ; Chang, = Ray ; Eisner, Ken ;
Boehret, = Matt ; John Bayliss ; = Midkiff, Scott Subject: Re: Congratulations, Arlington! =20 Hi Jack:=20 =20 Yes, it was great to
speak with John and Anil earlier today. = [=E2=80=99d love to connect with Scott MIdkiff from VT while = we=E2=80=99re all at
re:Invent. Can you please pass along his email = and/or mobile number? =20 =20 I look forward to our meeting with Arlington County
in December. =20 Thank you and Best Regards, =20 Todd =20 Todd Davis=20 AWS - State and Local Govt (SLG) (m) 913-269-8183
On Nov 27, 2018, at 6:06 PM, Jack Belcher > wrote: Kim, =20 Understand John Bayliss and Todd have had a fruitful discussion today.
= Trying to connect Scott Midkiff, the VP for Technology at Virginia Tech = who is also present at AWS-Relnvent with your team.
Hope we can make = these connections. Establishing these relationships, while early, will = be so important for the long term success of
our efforts.=20 =20 I reflect on our success in responding to the 9/11 events was the work = we did prior to establish early
communications as to who was who. =20 Thank you so much for your reach out and support. =20 Jack =20 From: Majerus, Kim
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Congratulations, Arlington! =20 Jack,=20 =20 Thanks for taking time to connect this afternoon. We=E2=80=99re = excited about the
recent announcement on Amazon HQ2 and look forward to = working with you and Arlington to create a lasting partnership which = will
deliver success for the citizens and future workforce of Arlington = and surrounding municipalities. =20 I wanted to do a provide an
overview of the Amazon Web Services team who = look forward to engaging you and your team, including: =20 Kelley Dubois, AWS
Sales Executive Ken Eisner, AWS Educate Lead Ray Chang, AWS Solutions Architect Todd Davis, AWS Southwest Sales Leader Brian
Tracy, AWS Solutions Architect Southwest Leader John Stephenson, AWS Policy Faisal Hanafy, State & Local Strategy =20 As a team,
we have coordinated internally to bring the best of talent = and support as we build a strong and growing partnership. =20 My assistant,
Matthew Boehret has also been copied to help coordinate a = kick off call and follow-up face to face meeting the week of December =
17th. We=E2=80=99I1 also look forward to connecting with John Bayliss = in Vegas, next week. =20 Congratulations and we look
forward to connecting! =20 -Kim =20 Kim Majerus-Skonie State and Local Government Amazon Web Services =20
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Todd,

Here=E2=80=99s my contact = information.

Email:=C2=A0 midkiff@vt.edu

Cell:=C2=A0 = 540-676-0969

[=E2=80=99m attending sessions = at the Executive Summit (5th level at the Venetian meeting = rooms).

Best = regards.

Scott

From: Davis, Todd <tgdavis@amazon.com> =

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:53 PM

To: Jack = Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Cec: Majerus, Kim = <kmajerus@amazon.com>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>; = Stephenson, John
<johstep@amazon.com>; Hanafi, Faisal = <fhanafi@amazon.com>; Tracy, Brian <trabrian@amazon.com>; = Chang, Ray
<rchang@amazon.com>; Eisner, Ken = <keneisne@amazon.com>; Boehret, Matt <boehret@amazon.com>; = John Bayliss
<jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Midkiff, Scott = <midkiff@vt.edu>

Subject: Re: Congratulations, = Arlington!

Hi Jack: =



Yes, it was great to speak with John and Anil earlier = today. [=E2=80=99d love to connect with Scott MIdkiff from VT = while
we=E2=80=99re all at re:Invent. Can you please pass along = his email and/or mobile number?

I =look forward to our meeting with Arlington County in = December.

Thank you and Best Regards,

Todd

Todd

= Davis

AWS - State and Local = Govt (SLG)

(m) =

913-269-8183

On Nov 27, 2018, at 6:06 PM, Jack = Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> = wrote:

Kim,

Understand John Bayliss and = Todd have had a fruitful discussion today. Trying to connect Scott = Midkiff, the VP for
Technology at Virginia Tech who is also present at = AWS-Relnvent with your team. Hope we can make these connections.
= Establishing these relationships, while early, will be so important for = the long term success of our efforts.

I reflect on our success in = responding to the 9/11 events was the work we did prior to establish = early communications as
to who was who.

Thank you so much for your = reach out and support.

Jack

From: Majerus, Kim [mailto:kmajerus@amazon.com] =
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Jack = Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>Ce: Davis, Todd <tgdavis@amazon.com>; Dubois, = Kelley
<duboiskd@amazon.com>; = Stephenson, John <johstep(@amazon.com>; Hanafi, = Faisal <fhanafi@amazon.com>; Tracy,
= Brian <trabrian@amazon.com>; Chang, = Ray <rchang@amazon.com>; = Eisner, Ken <keneisne(@amazon.com>; =
Bocehret, Matt <bochret@amazon.com>

Subje= ct: Congratulations, Arlington!

Jack,

Thanks for taking = time to connect this afternoon. We=E2=80=99re excited about = the recent announcement on Amazon
HQ2 and look forward to working with = you and Arlington to create a lasting partnership which will deliver = success for
the citizens and future workforce of Arlington and = surrounding municipalities.

I wanted to do a = provide an overview of the Amazon Web Services team who look forward to = engaging you and your
team, including:



Kelley Dubois, AWS Sales = Executive

Ken Eisner, = AWS Educate Lead

Ray Chang, = AWS Solutions Architect

Todd Davis, = AWS Southwest Sales Leader

Brian Tracy, = AWS Solutions Architect Southwest Leader
John Stephenson, AWS = Policy

Faisal = Hanafy, State & Local Strategy

As a team, we have = coordinated internally to bring the best of talent and support as we = build a strong and growing
partnership.

My assistant, Matthew = Boehret has also been copied to help coordinate a kick off call and = follow-up face to face

meeting the week of December = 171, We=E2=80=9911 also look forward to = connecting with John Bayliss in Vegas,

next = week.

Congratulations and = we look forward to connecting!

-Kim

Kim = Majerus-Skonie

State and Local = Government

Amazon Web Services

kmajerus@amazon.com

Mobile: =+1-708-267-1034
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MIAGCSqGSIb3DQEHAqCAMIACAQExCzAIBgUrDgMCGgUAMIAGCSqGSIb3ADQEHAQAAoIllaVDCCA3Uw
ggJdoAMCAQICCWQAAAAAARVLWsOUMAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUAMFcxCzAJBgNVBAYTAKJIFMRkwFwYD
VQQKExBHbG91Y WxTaWdulG52LXNhMRAwDgYDVQQLEwdSb290IENBMRswGQYDVQQDExJHbGI1Y WxT
aWdulFJvb3QgQOEwHhcNOTgwOTAXMTIWMDAWWhcNMjgwMTIAMTIwWMDAwWWBXMQswCQYDVQQGEwIC
RTEZMBcGA 1UEChMQR2xvYmFsU2InbiBudilzZY TEQMA4GA 1UECxMHUmM9vdCBDQTEbMBKGA 1UEAXMS
R2xvYmFsU2InbiBSb290IENBMIIBIjANBgkqhkiGOWOBAQEFAAOCAQSAMIIBCgKCAQEA2g7mmY30
0+NPin778YuDJWvqSB/xKrCSIREEv{Bj0eJnZs8c3c8bSCvuj YmOmq8pgGWr6cctEsurHExwB6E9

CjDNFY 1P+N3UjFAVHO9Q7sQu9/zpUvKR feBt1 TUw;j15Dc/JB6dV q47KIO1Y SOG8GPIhpWypNxadU
uGylzJvSPMrl/YnlEjySeJbW3HRukORhOY3HRrJ1DoboGYrVbWzVeBaVounlCjjr8iQTT3NUkxOF
Ohu8HjS1iwWMuXeLsdsflJGrCVNukM57N3S5cEeRI1FjFnmusa5BJgjIGSvRRgpl 1mQq14M0/ywq
wWwZQO00oHhefT{PYhaO/g8IK{f5S0QzwIDAQABoOIwQDAOBgNVHQEBAfSEBAMCAQYwWDwYDVROTAQH/
BAUwWAWEB/zAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUYHtmGkUNI8qJUC99BMO00qP/8/UswDQYJKoZIhveNAQEFBQADggEB
ANZz53xPdtCNv+y60rd40xSgytXz8bJwsK70Jnl0/al6qEUI25Qijs809YU3TRgmzPsOgd2NVG/K6
76054U050KPmML40omO++gUFb5xgr9OM3EC3BRIJeYBN/DXSTVFckUQZzEXXVKFQ3/VTDsho//De8s



uWNG9qr837xp/S4SSGSa4] Xwpu8pjwGxFbUMHaX+aSxpJHges6ccc W LuysiXrBddisL4R4ZuKsRW
MZXQZAmFK/1Ispl1GnQyqguSZUd I wtotWPWHkauFc1vb+Pd5BzAeuY 1K/U1POK+nH/bb3gl+FOKEY
24GzBBzFH6SAbxUgyd4MiAod 1 mZV4vxlySkmaeAwggRcMIIDRKADAECAgsEAAAAAAE26YISXTAN
BgkqhkiGOw0OBAQsFADBMMSAwHgYDVQQLExdHbG91Y WxTaWdulFJvb3QgQOEgLSBSMzETMBEGA 1UE
ChMKR2xvYmFsU2InbjETMBEGA1UEAXMKR2xvY mFsU2InbjAeFw0xMjAOMjUxMTAwMDBaFw0yNzAQ
MjUxMTAwMDBaMGMxCzAJBgNVBAYTAKJFMRUWEwWYDVQQLEwxUcnVzdGVkIFJvb3QxGTAXBgNVBAoT
EEdsb2JhbFNpZ24gbnYtc2Ex[jAgBgNVBAMTGVRydXNOZWQgUm9vdCBDQSBTSEEyNTY gRzIwggEi
MAOGCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBDwAwggEKAoIBAQDPzT79DY8CEu5jB7ThhMsEsY qvX81Jwe00O8Bjk
T3gaMbEJtJHX/VWEvzzRQ8nI3zm1106jFk+C0jJmLEO+8r4KCIPnB5vIEFuor9qntqgHK CEAntfn
bRdkxHA0oDpwRZrq2MItY fXOxzFDEbOC1XnSufa7HZJqmgl/Eykzj62kRXBY1/co/c1P6N30ZFpda
A16LkkpC6j2X5xmRJ66haKO9p6vmFwsKS8/LAwxB3Svpdcgz+XuD0OMxoTbh359rZtbFBcLxZP89
n4PUpQSR22f+LEAQqyiliJsafszzgQT380uNvM+vBE6UFQkXPpy7D4gjStnw4UV5n86QcdhmraH3
AgMBAAGjggEmMIIBIJAOBgNVHQS8BAfSEBAMCAQYwDwYDVROTAQH/BAUWAWEB/zZBHBgNVHSAEQDA+
MDwGBFUdAIAAwWNDAyBggrBgEFBQcCARYmaHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZ2xvYmFsc2Inbi5jb20vemVwb3Np
dG9yeS8wHQYDVROOBBYEFMhjmwhpVMKYyNnN4zO3UF74yQGbMDY GA1UdHwWQvMCOwK6ApoCeGIWhO
dHA6Ly%jcmwuZ2xvYmFsc2lnbi5uZXQvem9vdClyMy5jcmwwPgYIKwYBBQUHAQEEMjAwWMC4GCCsG
AQUFBzABhiJodHRwOi8vb2NzcDIuZ2xvYmFsc2Inbi5jb20vem9vdHIZMB8GA1UdIwQYMBaAFI/w
S3+oLkUkrk1Q+m0Oai97i3Ru8MAOGCSqGSIb3ADQEBCwWUAA4IBAQB{NsvAGMmIJjqPdYRZEPd5SWewhj
iljduXrrrS2CnEK4tXHijXHKJWRLSFxAUPsYihcUFGt/keJs7WS5IQ7DRBmhHCWyKjVU+DU9Fpxwb
kKLWwHnWX9MvVcefnOVI1KkEKdFiusWol+ivGLTGhGiCPySqRLbHLNgsSWHH1{fuMjN9nx0LiaA56gK1W
/AZ3G+Z5/efpXIJvv+GXID/NbArFblokloXulJwPme+0tTPIGmv75rO2LInVaWJZxLpb5XaAqD2vE
QL+tzbIILvQO9+Q+IScEnbHY AdIXfIpMAtSq6uRXvTkmV52pRP0jl+sDBg1dnyk3N16f4Mhxlijv
IrLoxf1zNsVZMIIEXTCCAOWgAwIBAgILBAAAAAABIQcd+a8wDQYJIKoZIhveNAQELBQAwWVZELMAKG
ATUEBhMCQkUxGTAXBgNVBAo0TEEdsb2JhbFNpZ24gbnYtc2EXEDAOBgNVBAsTB1Jvb3QgQOExGzAZ
BgNVBAMTEkdsb2JhbFNpZ24gUm9vdCBDQTAeFwOwWOTExMTgxMDAwMDBaFw0xOTAzMTgxMDAwMDBa
MEwxIDAeBgNVBASTF0dsb2JhbFNpZ24gUm9vdCBDQSAtIFIZMRMwWEQYDVQQKEwpHbG91Y WxTaWdu
MRMwEQYDVQQDEwpHbG91Y WxTaWduMIIB[jANBgkqhkiGOwOBAQEFAAOCAQSAMIIBCgKCAQEAzCV2
kHkGeCIW9cCDtoTKKI79BXYRxa2lcvxGAkPHsoqdBF8kyySL4WCCRuFSqwyBR3Bs3WTR6/Usow+C
PQwrrpfXthSGEHM70xOAd4wI4UnSamIvH1761mjfiSeVOI8G1z7]yyZZDXPesMjpJg6DFcbvW4vS
BGDKSaY09mk79svIKJHInY phVzesdBTcdOA67nlvLpz70Lu/9T0A4QY z611rrlOmOhZzjN1BDiA6
wLSnoemyT5AuMmDpV8u5BJJoaOU4ImB1sp93/5EU764gSfytQBVIOQIxYRleuJfvrXe3ZJp6v1/B
E+tbYvsNbOBUaRapA9pu6YOTcXbGaY WCFWIDAQAB0o4IBMzCCAS8wDgYDVROPAQH/BAQDAZEGMASRG
A1TUJEWEB/wWQFMAMBAf8wHQYDVROOBBYEFI/wS3+0oLkUkrk1Q+mOai97i3RuSMEY GA1UdIAQ/MDOw
OwYEVR0gADAzMDEGCCsGAQUFBwWIBFiVodHRwOi8vd3d3Lmdsb2JhbHNpZ24ubmVO0L3J1cG9zaXRv
cnkvMDMGA 1UdHwWQsMCowKKAmoCSGImhOdHA6Ly9jcmwuZ2xvYmFsc2lnbiSuZXQvem9vdCSjemww
TwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEQzBBMDSGCCsGAQUFBzABhjNodHRwOi8vb2NzcC5nbG91Y WxzaWduLmNvbS9F
eHRIbmRIZFNTTFNIQTIINKNBQ3Jve3AMwHwYDVRO0jBBgwFoAUYHtmGKUNI8qJUC99BMO00qP/8/Usw
DQYJKoZIhveNAQELBQADggEBAEJSqX6iz1s7y0vduvhXWdMkpHdy72JEN4LtBu4E 1RZfIKMU3GxU
BWqwmz3agTnarSjbIlW+Bg/XNYrFFILHdKeUIVIWVjPAdBI8alkY/EOAXSBEWmMOdANOTq1D1cckjDQ
+LIIOWrN90f5x7JX0z99pY wUzpyox59Gk9pZ-+nldZSA1RFpPwZCdwVSSVtwOyPXBA9IBdwFIInADS
1laDx0Xb3FjbIESJ/LSvAuIDxJiYfQU1Svx6XuwGCCOcVISHVNCrM9eTDh3pXgeHW10KGYgF34qnE
eob0BDh6B2p9A0xz96gLNHjFnrPvuDhADowzU8h17F8+6nVe/410dBXcGQXzujEwggY VMIID/aAD
AgECAhAx7ABvVKYziioMZZk9zIN1gMAOGCSqGSIb3ADQEBCwUAMIHRMQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUZERMASG
AITUECBMIVmlyZ2luaWEXEzZARBgNVBAcTCkJsY WNrc2J1cmexJjAKBgNVBAsTHUdsb2JhbCBTb2Z0
d2FyZSBUb2t1biBVc2VyIENBMTwwOgYDVQQKEzNWaXInaW5pYSBQb2x5dGVjaG5pYyBJbnNOaXR1
dGUgY WSKIFNOY XRIIFVuaXZlenNpdHkxNDAyBgNVBAMTK 1ZpcmdpbmlhIFRIY2ggR2xvYmFsIFNv
ZnR3YXIJIIFRva2VulFVzZXIgQOEwHhcNMTgxMDEOMDE INjM5WhcNMjAXxMDEzMDE INjM5WjCBjjEL
MAkKGATUEBhMCVVMxEzARBgoJkialk/IsZAEZFgNIZHUxEjAQBgolJkialk/IsZAEZFgJ]2dDESMDoG
A1UECgwzVmlyZ2luaWEgUG9seXR1Y2huaWMgSW5zdGl0dXRIIGFuZCBTdGF0ZSBVbmI2ZXJzaXR5
MRgwFgYDVQQDDAI9TY290dCBGIE1pZGtpZmYwggEiMAOGCSqGSIb3ADQEBAQUAA4IBDwAwggEKAolB
AQC/OOUkGEudGeKuwXAF9IiblT9VeejQAVaotN4+/R2w7L{cNFr3NwH/hL5t0YvKKOlvyzZaah5Q
JWUdV74sJ7d82LIY INSNMS0G18khPQ7wR3kYtxYy3GhoVzMB8wee9SLa0bITfc+720BeMeeHIpT
iPB6AnwUMShcCdmaxKNHZT/0HzIawU/SuUEdUZTV57131RRcfUTUmLEHFBIfzapRQB0u9aqeVERz
OhYBFmhqaGxH3H6x2yQzXXHg1 7n5f7uwLgw6000eztIgdF5nYbr5Y gre3dLwU9/vZMSFmAmPyem6
pMuMpa3d1RN2qa3yMI/5VtmhByi7bUMOH7U3Dcnl AgMBAAGjggEoMIIBIDAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUUR{Z
ECYb7MA3/mocTY o8LhulgPcwCQYDVROTBAIWADAfBgNVHSMEGDAWgBQ8ICLOTaFAaDKwaSRVnWIz
booGizBFBgNVHSAEP]ASMDoGDCsGAQQBtGgFAgMGATAqMCgGCCsGAQUFBwIBFhxodHRwOi8vd3d3
LnBraS52dC51ZHUvcG9saWNSMDOGA 1UdHwQ2MDQwMqAwoC6GLGhOdHA6Ly93d3cucGtpLnZ0LmVk
dS92dGdzdHV;YS9jcmwvY 2FjemwuY3JsMAsGA1UdDWQEAWIESDApBgNVHSUEIjAgBgerBgEFBQcD
AgYIKwYBBQUHAwWQGCisGAQQBgjcUAgIwGQYDVRORBBIWEIEObWIlka2lmZkB2dC51ZHUwDQY JKoZI
hveNAQELBQADggIBACMUkBkJMsxv2ofOup31QIpjyhKwek{r7onjEXCAZQIHpWDxmR4rdQGTCdANS
LwoUAXJpsSPxuLvTWrMI39The8slJ3Isw7qfoyIMgSwiXcyu6oZcjd1D7Q/EmLBvYR1uSM9UQgIK
zLNIGFm/1pEll7XuTvcfCQANZ4sPIXUy/v67XuJ2Eyjvh6antMTY j+MwcnRDk00pOUu8/0SwdirE
e32IHB7AWiSNyODPFVwO0eJ13ks/V6xS3LgxXmiVSUE1AqnFM0dWbAgWQC;j8sMpl+30bk5TvjWnMB
3AIP9CAQyrOnQ4bCWOhzDBq/r6B47Y+cdvFxemOwMZQS5ICNC42DSNimD/E5d7bk19z1j00XiHOrf
IFR2EXtmYSfCIMXDgAVgHKLwQR8nkZIpKqdvsVmnOftSpNszq2InQ3zx+LtaBOOD50VO4k9ETbwL
PoiwL8aF2maRc8f7IRLOLCT+uTRBSeTTSSWQWDYcVhKOpE8fskSwX4+0e21 WIsR8E+YZTBP;jtMII
MDyEVIKIIx5wTACzHYXLtCtYa799rieSY SPrK CQkDRvIoOU6h8V295BvXSX82XewZuhZhY 71tQ0n



vI/uvII01Uqum8WZan1ZNsNRVIETYEMChS771/6v2Gceal/CeDuVOMUK86bxPTFDpTq2vMh+ZZKlr
4PrC/Of4Zj9KDKZ2MITH/TCCBuWgAwIBAgIOSMqBgBvCUSg32D7E3aswDQYJKoZIhveNAQELBQAwW
YzELMAKGA1UEBhMCQKUXFTATBgNVBASTDFRydXN0ZWQgUm9vdDEZMBcGA 1UEChMQR2xvYmFsU2In
biBudilzZYTEIMCAGA1UEAXMZVHJ1c3RIZCBSb290IENBIFNIQTIINiBHMjAeFwOXxNjEXMTYwMDAw
MDBaFwOyMTEXMTYwMDAwMDBaMIHRMQswCQYDVQQGEwWJVUzZERMASGA 1UECBMIVmlyZ2luaWEXEzAR
BgNVBACTCkJsY WNrc2J1emexJjAKkBgNVBAsTHUdsb2JhbCBTb2Z0d2FyZSBUb2tIbiBVc2VyIENB
MTwwOgYDVQQKEzNWaXJInaW5pYSBQb2x5dGVjaGS5pYyBJbnN0aXR1dGUgY WSKIFNOY XRIIFVuaXZl
cnNpdHkxNDAyBgNVBAMTK 1ZpcmdpbmlhIFRIY2ggR2xvYmFSIFNvZnR3Y XJIIFRva2 VulFVzZXIg
QOEwggliMAOGCSqGSIb3ADQEBAQUAA4ICDwWAwgglKAoICAQDDKHom2710c24aNOcK24vgP8cE2DCh
KZ11hUcXoFZJ9+7xH40qrgcH//Cuy46NyCQExauBobt/M7Y YBajSLC4qNcTXXwv7SXhxO58 CUDSR
XrgBHbZiOvgLxUmPFBgCnejoPrCm7N4PIfpl9uhYTuCMdjbqbSq8J3HgZ0vijo8DVEWAyY3+NpJGY
zEfb94/9pt/dsmwSoGypsx3iKWVEXIFNJUvJhJZcd4v11BoLljG4siq5qEngcRSpfFIMFc3 AiHay
JvIlYTQYWQpZVeOedlngnZ8Unv+meATR2AhOGMTOSyQUnS5ul47I0KM7fdRu6 AQ8uGBorJiCNUEPR
TIvMxn5YOZ7zj/kCPaaFJdvcav2lfgW{v/JzZOWDCEry5AJm02inHR 1 C1ENt7cQnlpNexaspq3ndO
80YFNoDDANmM/7PNNoTZXQNdo1nSFHBnru2851NSoturaQtF3pKv11S2TbdIEx9{ttQtuuhv8VDIJ
XnTGIZ+dFnAwRQ1+LbsV4xu9eycSIqeGllu3zLwg/Y GMujjqFM4k2AjTvEF7EECSdbNagBRQT10r1
78pTY6vBdBy4/6AeY Tmkxm9g2615/jY 214FNrejAt7tbsGPdvvNeAFOfKE9uiWBXO0qlOsTZCIB4x
bzUNXT2carZmA7QwKw9t7HDGyOxEVuYu5SWINMkyqXzHA4wIDAQAB04IDPjCCAzowDgYDVROPAQH/
BAQDAgEGMCKGA1UdIQQIMCAGCCsGAQUFBwWMCBggrBgEFBQcDBAYKKwYBBAGCNxQCAjASBgNVHRMB
AfSECDAGAQH/AgEAMBOGA1UdDgQWBBQS8ICLOTaFAaDKwaSRVnWIzbooGizAfBgNVHSMEGDAWgBTI
Y5sIaVTCmMjZzeMzt1 Be+MkBmzCBjQYIKwYBBQUHAQEEgY Aw{jA3BggrBgEFBQcwAY YraHROcDov
L29jc3AyLmdsb2JhbHNpZ24uY29tL3RydXNOcm9vdHNoYTInMjBDBggrBgEFBQcwAoY3aHR0OcDov
L3NIY3VyZS5nbG91Y WxzaWduLmNvbS9;Y WNIenQvdHJI1¢3Ryb290c2hhMmeyLmNydDCCAUYGA 1Ud
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